Mar tin Julie Mikulas
MGH@JEJ[G Regional Land Manager

April 27, 2018

Mr. Peter Hays

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Parsons Mine, M-2009-082, Follow-up to inspection dated April 3, 2018
Dear Mr. Hays:

The following is the status of the remaining outstanding items on the inspection report:

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: The Operator shall provide the Division with a copy of the ditch relocation
agreement by the corrective action date.

RESPONSE: Please find copy of agreement attached.
CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: The Operator shall, at the entrance of the mine site, post a sign which shall be
clearly visible from the access road. The operator shall submit photo documentation that a proper sign

has been posted by the corrective action date.

RESPONSE: Please find photo attached showing the sign has been re-attached to the fence at the
entrance. We found it along the northeast property line. It must have blown off.

Please let me know if anything additional is needed.

Sincerely,

Chutle, Mok,

Julie Mikulas
Regional Land Manager

Rocky Mountain Division — Northern Office
1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com
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